Government of South Australia

Office for Early Childhood
Development

E S

Ancillary Expenditure — June 2024

Chief Executive

Function / Event Description Location Total Cost
Minister Media Announcement Uber travel costs The Net Espresso Bar & Kitchen $12.68
Return to office Uber travel costs Office for Early Childhood Development | $12.56
Commissioner for Aboriginal Children and Young | Uber travel costs CACYP Office $9.34
People Meeting

Approved for publication [ 6 February 2025 ]

Note: These details are correct as at the date approved for publication. Figures may be rounded and have not been audited.
Please contact the Office for Early Childhood development on OECD.Feedback@sa.gov.au if you would like to see copies of receipts and itineraries for this travel.
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Jackson, Jodie (Education)

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 12:03 PM

To: Little, Kim (Education)

Subject: [Office for Early Childhood Development — OECD]

Your Monday morning trip with Uber

Ub Total A$12.56
er June 3, 2024

Total A$12.56

Trip fare A$10.60
Subtotal A$10.60
Temporary Fuel Surcharge A$0.11
Booking Fee @ A$0.85
SA Government Transport Tax A$1.00
Payments

Office for Early Childhood Development —- OECD A$12.56

6/3/24 12:02 PM



Jackson, Jodie (Education)

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 June 2024 9:49 AM

To: Little, Kim (Education)

Subject: [Office for Early Childhood Development — OECD]

Your Monday morning trip with Uber

Ub Total A$12.68
er June 3, 2024

Total A$12.68

Trip fare A$10.73
Subtotal A$10.73
Temporary Fuel Surcharge A$0.10
Booking Fee @ A$0.85
SA Government Transport Tax A$1.00
Payments

Office for Early Childhood Development —- OECD A$12.68

6/3/24 9:48 AM



Jackson, Jodie (Education)

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 9:44 AM

To: Little, Kim (Education)

Subject: [Office for Early Childhood Development — OECD]

Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

u b Total A$9.34
er June 25, 2024

Total A$9.34

Trip fare A$7.45
Subtotal A$7.45
Wait Time @ A$0.02
Booking Fee @ A$0.85
SA Government Transport Tax A$1.00
Temporary Fuel Surcharge A$0.02

Payments





